OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Febroavy 18, 1956

Rumble Ui aud Refiviag Compen
B, &, Beow 1400
Midipnd, Teuas

Adeministrative Grder HEP-233

Dentiement

Geference is made to your wwﬁmﬁaﬁ fox awmak of a 320

sewe non-standasd gus provation wnit in the #www Cas Pool wm&ﬂﬁm of

the foliowing noreage:

. it i endevetecd ﬂm thie unit s to be socribed to your B, M.
State “G Well No. 4, loonted 1980 foet from the Noth snd Bast lanew and in
the B3W/¢ ME/S of Sectivn 26, Towsskip 33 South, ?ﬁ:maﬁ@ 36 Hast, HMPM, Lean
County, New Menico,

By suthovity grasted me vnder provisions of Rule $ (b), Section
6 of the Bpecisl Rules snd Regulstioss for the Arsow Gus Pecl, us set forth
in Opder R«580, you are heroby awthorized to operate the above desevibed
screnge as ¢ son-standard ges provation walt, with slilowable to be sesigned
therets in accovdance with posl wules, based upon the unit size of 32¢ acres.

Wwy twuly yours,

W. B, Sacay
Seevetury-~Director
Whbiijh
gt 94l Conservarion %megx, fotbe
M. M. O3 and Gas Bage. Comun,, Hobbs
M. M. State Lawd Office, Sants Fo |
1 Pauo Hutural Gas Te, , Jol
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DATE January 27, 1956 7%

g
MR. W. B. MACEY Aﬁu %lgéé
. 233

{ .

~ HOBBS,ANEW §
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 871 RE:
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO PROPOSED NSP

PROPCSED NSL

Dear Mr. Macey:

I have examined the application dated 1/17

for the Humble 0il & Refining New Mexico State "G" #4-G 26-21-36
' Operator - Lease and Well No.  S-T-R

and my recommendations are as followss:

This well could be classified as a gas well or an oil well by GOR depending

on the flow rate-at the current allowable rate for pool, the GOR would make it

a gas well, The well will make large amounts of oil. -C. M, Rieder

The_well has been classified as an Arrow pool well since Dec., 1955.

The producing rate of this well will probably be less than 100,000-1 and

(cont'd below)
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMM

(7 Jn

StanlepasPantesx
Engineer

;. M. Rieder

quite possibly the well could exceed the daily oil allowable., It is further
possible that with gas preduction more oil could be produced and lower the ratio
at the smaller choke sizes.

It is suggested that the well be classified as a gas well, and ‘that the
order state that should the oil production exceed the normal unit allowable ,
production be curtailed, ———-—- R, F. Montgomery”




